
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

.-i*.v". " 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

October 2$ . I9SS 

IB) 

Oil 
P. O. B©x$8 
MisBiee, New Meaie© 

Attention: Ms. W. £. Allm 
Ee* Proposed 

Reference It made lo you? letter dated Gcfiobes? 24, 1955, 
isi' which you requested that your application which wae to he processed aa&er 

[Jj proposed KSP-19^ should b« dropped. 

This application wits for a UO-acre non-standard gas ©ror-
atioa unit la the Blteebry Gas Pmt for your Lockhart "A-SS" Well 13®. I , 
located la the NW/4 NW/4 of Seetlon 35, Township 2fi South, Hange 3? East, 
JUia Couaty, Mew Mexico. 

Your letter iadicated that you planned to eotamuaitlae with 
M. W. Meran, I»c. with their 40 aeree which is the SW/4 NW/4 ol said sectioa, 
aad thus form a 160-acre unit. 

Tour request to dismiss t@P*lff Is approved this iate. 

Tory truly yours, 

W. B. Macey 
Secrattary-Director 

WBMsjh 
ees Mr. E . F . Moraa 

p. o. Bos me, Hobbs 
Oil Coaservatloa Commission, Hobbs 
M. ft*. Oil & Gas Eagr. Comm., Hobbs 


